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Asad Shamsi

From: Akshay Sharma
Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2024 10:29 PM
To: Praful Surve; Asad Shamsi
Cc: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: Required Auto cadd and MSP softeare

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Approved 
 

From: Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 5:07 PM 
To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Required Auto cadd and MSP softeare 
 
Hi Akshay Sir, 
 
 
Kindly approve for the same. 
 
 
 
 
    
Disclaimer: Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised. 
Thanks for reaching out to IT Helpdesk. Have a nice day. 
Praful Surve 
+91 9321448985 
Semolina Kitchens, Art Guild House, 
Next to Phoenix Marketcity Mall 
Lower Ground floor- B Wing 02 & 03 Coworking OƯice,  
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LBS Marg, Kurla West, Mumbai-400070 
 
 

 
 
 

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 6:18 PM 
To: Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Required Auto cadd and MSP softeare 
 
Dear Praful, 
 
As discussed, here is the attached Proforma Invoice for “Microsoft Project Plan 3” license – 1 Nos. Qty. 
Please get the approval and share to proceed further for its procurement. 
 
 
Regards 
Asad Shamsi 
+91 9930909463 

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 5:08 PM 
To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
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<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Required Auto cadd and MSP softeare 
 
Approved 
 
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
 

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 2:44 PM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Required Auto cadd and MSP softeare 
 
Hi Shama Madam, 
                                     Auto cad and MSP (Microsoft projects) these softwares  are required for installation in my laptop. Please approve it. 
 
Regards 
Ebrahim.Anis.Shaikh 


